Minutes

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

Monday, August 1, 2022 6:30 PM Kilaga Presentation Hall

lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: Chuck Schmidt Tour Events: Ernie Drake
VP/Membership: Pam Berry Social Events: Linda Snyder
Secretary: Mary Olsen Liaison/Historian: Susan Satterwhite
Treasurer: Carol Asnault Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Welcome to all Members and Guests

Our club requires that each member and guest have their COVID vaccination card checked prior to attending any of our events including our club meetings. If you have had your COVID vaccination card checked at any of our previous events, we have it documented and you will not be required to show it again at future events. If your COVID Vaccination Card has not been verified, please bring it with you and be prepared to have it checked. Thank you. We appreciate it.

We ask that our members wear their name tags to our events. Guests and new members will be wearing a green dot on their name tags so that we can more easily recognize them. Please make an effort to meet our guests and new members. We want them to feel welcome and comfortable while attending our events.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS: Chuck Schmidt

INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS AND GUESTS:

Gary Raine introduced himself. He moved here 3 months ago from Auburn and has a Porsche. Dave & Carol Osworth moved here a month ago from SoCal and have a 911 Porsche.

REPORTS:

SUNSHINE LADY – Marie Ramos

George Ramos has had one hip replaced and is having the second. Due to mobility problems, they have sold their Corvette and will become a social member.

VICE PRESIDENT/MEMBERSHIP: Pam Berry

Pam will report on the total number of members that we have in our club and the number of members attending tonight's meeting.

Please contact Pam Berry if you would like to have a new club name badge or decal for your car. You can purchase a shirt, a vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it or purchase a logo to place on your own garment at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, CA (916) 791-3174

The badge order blank can be found on our club website, but Pam will also have some forms with her at the meeting.

We have 39 members and 24 households in attendance tonight.

SECRETARY: Mary Olsen

Mary will ask for approval of the July's minutes – there were no minutes for the June since there was no meeting. July minutes approved, seconded, motion passed.

TREASURER: Carol Asnault

Our club balance is \$2,496.45

SOCIAL EVENTS: Linda Snyder and Kathy Fernandes

September 30 – Will be having a Murder Mystery Dinner event at Pescatore Winery.

October 26 – Our annual Halloween dinner/dance will be held at Turkey Creek

December 13 – Our annual Christmas dinner at Catte Verdera. It was explained that this may be our last Christmas event at Catte Verdera since they are now charging a \$4000 facility fee.

LIAISON/HISTORIAN: Susan Satterwhite

Please be sure all recent Tour/Social Event photo's are sent to Susan so that she can review them and send them to our webmaster. Susan will report on the new pictures that have been added to our Club website.

REPORT ON OUR CLUB WEBSITE: Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron reported that we had had over 20,000 hits on our website. He explained the most active times and days of viewing.

Please note: We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster.

The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

TOUR EVENTS: Ernie Drake

The following tours were successfully completed:

June 24 – Capay Valley with Lunch Tour

July 4 – Fourth of July Parade

July 29 – Folsom Zoo with lunch at Hacienda Del Rio

Upcoming Tour

August 18th – Willo Restaurant. Contact Rich Tassano – there is still room!

Possible Future Tours
Teresa's – Virgil Berry
Monte Vista Inn – Kathy & Linda
Dancing Tomato – Jeanne Cervantes
Rum Run Winery in Pleasanton – Gary Raine (guest)

OLD BUSINESS:

Chuck Schmidt explained why we were not having Radundo this year and was hopeful that we can once again have it in 2023.

NEW BUSINESS:

Richard Pearl reported on Airport Appreciate Day coming on Saturday October 8th. There will be a spot for our sports cars to be on display along with aviation related exhibits.

Election Committee – Ernie Drake explained the 4 elected positions on the Board and stated 3 will be open for new members. President, Vice President, Secretary need people to step up and volunteer to serve. The positions are easy and rewarding and new members, especially, will find out more about the workings of our club. The four appointed positions are established by the new Board.

BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES

Terry Rooney 7/13 78 years

Frima Stewart 7/17 79 years

Tom Breckon 8/28 75 years

Chuck Schmidt 81 years

Pearls – 29th Anniversary

McPherson's 55th Anniversary Oravecs 52nd Anniversary

BETCHA DON'T KNOW WHO THIS IS!

TERRY ROONEY!!!!!!!!!!

Tom Breckon asks that you please bring your photo's and he will scan them. Unless you provide him with your photo's, we will no longer be able to include this feature in our meetings.

VIDEOS:

Ron Goleno showed a few interesting videos. The new 2023 Nissan Z3, a great video from past car club trip and a video of the track at Thunderhill Raceway where Ernie explained all the turns.

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

We will have cookies and water in the room across the hall after our meeting. Please join us.

LINCOLN HILLS Sports Car Club